

ALLISON KRISH

krish.4@osu.edu | (651) 200-7057

Portfolio: <http://www.allisonkrish.com>

About

Dedicated Industrial Designer equipped to handle each stage of design development and execution with strong attention to detail, a curious mindset, and a passion for playful innovation. Thoughtfully improves designs by incorporating design research, client feedback, and market trends.

Experience

Patient Service Representative | Pediatric Home Service - Roseville, MN | 07/2022 - Present)

- Receives 200+ time-sensitive patient orders and medical documents from hospitals and clinics daily, and distributes documents to the relevant departments quickly and efficiently.
- Facilitates communication regarding patient orders amongst the internal departments of the company's Minneapolis, Milwaukee, and Des Moines offices.
- Establishes new patient accounts and updates existing accounts in the company's software system based on the most current patient healthcare data from source documents.

Kitchen Staff, Delivery Driver | Apple Spice Catering - Minneapolis, MN | 06/2021 - 08/2021

- Accurately assembled 75+ sandwiches and catering orders daily, following food safety regulations.
- Delivered orders to customers while displaying excellent customer service.

Volunteer Assistant Scenic Designer | The Loft Stage - Woodbury, MN | 08/2014 - 07/2018

- Managed installations, including organizing student and parent volunteers, overseeing work, and independently resolving problems.
- Collaborated with other creative artists and writers to design various production assets.
- Designed and constructed sets, furniture, and props for over 10 productions.
- Maintained shop safety by keeping all areas clean, organized and in line with theater standards.

Education

Bachelors of Science in Design | The Ohio State University - Columbus, OH

- Graduated Summa Cum Laude with Research Distinction
- 2022 Industrial Designers Society of America (IDSA) Student Merit Awards Finalist
- One of three 2021 DESIS Lab Senior Scholarship Recipients
- Secretary of IDSA Ohio State Chapter (2020-2021)

Athletics

Ohio State Division I Rowing Team

- Trained 20 hours/week alongside a rigorous design course load
- Two-time Big Ten Distinguished Scholar and Ohio State Scholar Athlete
- Three-time Academic All-Big Ten award recipient
- 2022 Big 10 Rowing Champion

Skills

- Adobe Creative Suite
- SolidWorks
- Procreate
- Shapr3D
- Co-Design Research
- Ethnographic Research
- Sketching: Digital and Analog
- Trend and Data Analysis